Re: RSI-ORL - 10/29/2022 Stallworth, Cashaula TOURED?

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 04/11/2022 08:27

Hello,

Yes. She did.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 12:01:07 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: RSI-ORL - 10/29/2022 Stallworth, Cashaula TOURED?

Ellie,

Would you please find out if this client toured?
Michele

On 26/10/2022 08:22, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

>

\%

Tour ID: 1035982

\'%

Tour Date: 10/29/2022

\"

Tour Time: 11:AM

\"%

Orlando Tour Only

\"

Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>

>

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 12:01:57 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Fwd: RSI-ORL - 10/29/2022 Stallworth, Cashaula TOUR ONLY

>

> just checking to see if booked


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

> ——— Original Message ——

> Subject: RSI-ORL - 10/29/2022 Stallworth, Cashaula  TOUR ONLY
> Date: 24/10/2022 13:03

> From: reservations@rooms101.com

> To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>

> Ellie,

>

> Please book this tour with RSl in Orlando.

>

> Thanks

> Michele

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/



http://www.magicworldclub.com/

